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	#
	RFQ Reference
	Questions
	Answers

	1
	
	I wanted to see if there was going to be a “Queuing” component to the Hollywood courthouse modernization project?

It would help eliminate lines and keep your customers remote until they would be served.  How can I talk to someone about this? 

	Queuing occurs under the covered canopy.  We don’t anticipate heavy volume of queuing at this facility since all court and county staff use different entrance to enter the building.

	2
	
	Are you able to share the name/firm of the Judicial Council’s architect who will be completing the bridging docs?

	The bridging architect is AC Martin Partners Architects.

	3
	
	How much creative freedom will the selected architectural team have in the design? 

	The selected team of Design Builder will have some latitude with respect to design development of the project, since we anticipate bridging documents will be at schematic design level.

	4
	
	Are there design guidelines? 

	Yes, a link is provided.
http://www.courts.ca.gov/documents/ctcfs2011.pdf


	5
	
	Will the next phase, after the initial shortlist, include a design competition?  If so, will there be a stipend?

	This is currently under review, and no decision has been made yet.  

	6
	
	With respect to the 30 page limitation, we are unclear what is and what is not included in that page count.  such as:
· Letter of Interest 
· Table of Contents 
· Executive Summary 
· Prequalification Questionnaire (is 10 pages w/out any additional sheets for describing project experience, resumes, project management plan or any additional sheets for to describe litigation or OSHA violations)
· Evidence of Licenses, registration & credentials (pages?)
· Attachment D - payee data record (2 page form)

In order to reasonably present our project experience and personnel qualifications, we expect we would need to illustrate 10 project examples for architect and contractor and probably 15-20 resumes to show architects, engineers and general contractor staff.   Each of these items would minimally encompass a full page.  So just the questionnaire, resumes and project experience would generally total 35 pages and does not include the other items listed above.
	Please refer to the Addendum #1

	7
	Page 20 (prequalification questionnaire)
EVIDENCE OF LICENSES, REGISTRATIONS, AND CREDENTIALS.

"Submit evidence that Firm possesses all required licenses, registration, and credentials in good standing that are required to design and construction the project"

	In the prior section we are providing detailed information about the licenses: License number, number of years, expirations, etc.  -- are you asking for copies of these licenses?  If so, will this be included in the page count of 30 as it is part of the questionnaire?
	Vendors shall provide copies of applicable licenses, registrations and credentials as shown on Attachment “C” Pre-Qualification Questionnaire, Page C.3.  

Addendum #1, previously issued, provides that Attachment C and applicable documents are excluded from the 30-page limit.    

	8
	
	Is there a chance that the list of attendees and their company could be provided to us?  There were distractions that made recording of the attendees incomplete.

	Concurrent with posting the RFQ Questions and Answers (herein), a roster of participants for the phone conference held at 3:00 PM, Tuesday, February 17, 2015 is also posted to the Court’s website. 

	9
	
	End of questions
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